

Subject: Soil Resistivity Test and Resistance Measurement of the existing underground grid at Teesta-VI Hydro electric Power plant, Sikkim
From: Babu Narayanan <babu@safepowerconsultants.com>
Date: 26-04-2021, 16:28
To: virendragupta@bhel.in

To:

Sr. Manager (HPE)
BLOCK-1, WW
SECOND FLOOR, BHEL
Piplani, Bhopal-462022
Ph:0755-2503731
Email: virendragupta@bhel.in

Sir,

sub: Soil Resistivity Test and Resistance Measurement of the existing underground grid at Teesta-VI Hydro electric Power plant, Sikkim

We, Safe Power Consultants, Bengaluru want to participate in the above mentioned tender of BHEL. But, regret to state that we are unable to send our offer due to the official lockdown announced today by the Government of Karnataka for the next 14 days due to Covid-19. In view of this situation, this is to request you kindly postpone the last date of submission of the offer by 14 days, ie: till 17th May 2021.

We are very eager to participate in the tender and so kindly oblige due to this extraordinary situation. Awaiting a favourable response,

Thanking you

yours sincerely,

Babu Narayanan M.M
Director